

# Jessica Gallaher

Storyboard Artist



509.881.0852 - [jessica.gallaher@yahoo.com](mailto:jessica.gallaher@yahoo.com)  
Los Angeles, CA

[www.jessicagallaher.com](http://www.jessicagallaher.com)

6+ years of professional experience as a storyboard artist, revisionist, and writer in animated TV, feature, short film, and video game cinematics. Strengths include flagging/addressing continuity errors and HU's, character-specific acting that pluses a scene, and straddling multiple roles to help fill gaps and support my team. Proficient in Storyboard Pro, Photoshop, Flix, FTrack, TVPaint, Wacom Cintiq, and Mac/PC

## EXPERIENCE

-*Storyboard Revisionist - Phineas and Ferb* November 2023 - current  
**Disney Television Animation**

- Revisions tasks: cleanup, getting characters on model, story/gag pitches, attending edit sessions
- Conform tasks: character labeling for overseas, final draft script, labeling camera moves

- *Storyboard Artist - Unannounced Series* February 2023 - March 2023  
**Spin Master**

-*Storyboard Artist/Writer - Jessica's Big Little World* June 2022 - January 2023  
**Cartoon Network**

- Worked from written outlines to board four 7-minute episodes, wrote dialogue, sat in on writers rooms to punch up gags and flesh out emotional beats, worked as a revisionist as series wrapped

-*Story Apprentice/Storyboard Artist* September 2021 - October 2023  
**Illumination Entertainment**

-*Storyboard Artist - Intercats* April 2021 - August 2021  
**Baobab Studios**

-*Storyboard Artist - Concord* March 2021  
**ProbablyMonsters**

- *Storyboard Artist - In Your Dreams* June 2020 -  
March 2021  
**Kuku Studios**

-*Storyboard Artist - Go! Go! Cory Carson* August 2019 - June 2020  
**Kuku Studios**

## EDUCATION

-**Rob Porter** - *Storyboarding for Feature Animation: The Deep Dive* June 2023 - August 2023

-**Brainstorm School** - *Stylized Character Design STORM with Qiu Fang* May 2021 - June 2021

-**Project City** - *Adv. Character Performance for SB w/ Coy Stewart/Rad Sechrist* March 2021 - April 2021

-**Brainstorm Burbank** - *Storyboarding for Film with Stephanie J. Stine* June 2020 - August 2020

-**DigiPen Institute of Technology** - *BFA in Digital Art and Animation* August 2015 - April 2019